

Mr Jono Perry
Wharf Renewal Project Director
Sydney Theatre Company Ltd
Fox Studios 103 U9
38 Driver Avenue
Moore Park New South Wales 2021

01/04/2020

Dear Mr Perry

Sydney Theatre Company - Wharf Theatre Refurbishment Mod 2 (SSD 7561 Mod 2)
Request for Additional Information

I refer to preliminary Response to Submissions request, dated 24 March 2020, for the Sydney Theatre Company - Wharf Theatre Refurbishment Mod 2 (SSD 7561 Mod 2). The Environment Protection Agency (EPA) have provided a submission in relation to the application. The submission is available on the Department's website here:

<https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/27281>

The Department also notes one public submission was received during the exhibition period. This submission is also available on the website.

The Department requires that you provide a consolidated response to the issues raised in the submissions, in accordance with clause 85A(2) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Tuesday 14 April 2020. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Tim Green, who can be contacted on 02 8275 1065 / at tim.green@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Cameron Sargent
Team Leader
Key Sites Assessments